Public Document Pack





IAN DAVIDSON, CHIEF EXECUTIVE, TOWN HALL, STATION ROAD, CLACTON-ON-SEA, ESSEX, CO15 1SE. TELEPHONE (01255) 686868

PLANNING POLICY AND LOCAL PLAN COMMITTEE

DATE: Tuesday, 27 February 2024

TIME: 6.00 pm

VENUE: Committee Room - Town Hall,

Station Road, Clacton-on-Sea, CO15

1SE

MEMBERSHIP:

Councillor Guglielmi (Chairman)
Councillor Bush (Vice-Chairman)
Councillor Chapman BEM
Councillor M Cossens
Councillor Fairley

Councillor Fowler Councillor Newton Councillor Scott Councillor Skeels Jnr. AGENDA

Most Council meetings are open to the public and press. The space for the public and press will be made available on a first come first served basis. Agendas are available to view five working days prior to the meeting date and the Council aims to publish Minutes within five working days of the meeting. Meeting papers can be provided, on request, in large print, in Braille, or on disc, tape, or in other languages.

This meeting will be filmed by the Council for live and/or subsequent broadcast on the Council's website. The whole of the meeting will be filmed, except where there are confidential or exempt items, and the footage will be on the website for up to 24 months (the Council retains one full year of recordings and the relevant proportion of the current Municipal Year). The Council will seek to avoid/minimise footage of members of the public in attendance at, or participating in, the meeting. In addition, the Council is obliged by law to allow members of the public to take photographs, film, audio record and report on the proceedings at public meetings. The Council will only seek to prevent this should it be undertaken in a disruptive or otherwise inappropriate manner.

If you have any queries regarding webcasting or the recording of meetings by the public, please contact lan Ford Email: iford@tendringdc.gov.uk or Telephone on 01255 686584.

DATE OF PUBLICATION: Tuesday, 27 February 2024

AGENDA

6 Report of the Director (Planning) - A.1 - Neighbourhood Plans Update (Pages 1 - 2)

The Planning Officers' Update Sheet for this meeting is now attached.

Date of the Next Scheduled Meeting

The next scheduled meeting of the Planning Policy and Local Plan Committee is to be held in the Committee Room - Town Hall, Station Road, Clacton-on-Sea, CO15 1SE at 6.00 pm on Tuesday, 2 April 2024.

Information for Visitors

FIRE EVACUATION PROCEDURE

There is no alarm test scheduled for this meeting. In the event of an alarm sounding, please calmly make your way out of any of the fire exits in the hall and follow the exit signs out of the building.

Please heed the instructions given by any member of staff and they will assist you in leaving the building and direct you to the assembly point.

Please do not re-enter the building until you are advised it is safe to do so by the relevant member of staff.

Your calmness and assistance is greatly appreciated.

TENDRING DISTRICT COUNCIL

PLANNING POLICY & LOCAL PLAN COMMITTEE

27 February 2024

<u>Update Regarding the Elmstead Neighbourhood Plan and Neighbourhood</u> <u>Development Order Public Hearing</u>

A Public Hearing was held on Thursday the 8th February 2024 at the Community Centre in Elmstead Market, to discuss the Elmstead Neighbourhood Plan and Neighbourhood Development Order (NDO). The Examiner invited discussion around a number of specific subject areas.

- As with the Ardleigh Neighbourhood Plan, the Examiner requested that we consult all those who commented on the Plan asking for their views on the implications of the recently updated National Planning Policy Framework. We were also asked to formally ask if the statutory bodies (Natural England, Historic England and the Environment Agency) whether they agree with the findings of the Habitat Regulations Assessment (HRA) and Strategic Environmental Assessment (SEA) Screening Report. TDC will undertake these consultations accordingly.
- The Parish Council were asked to defend their reasoning as to why two
 areas of land were not included within the draft Settlement Development
 Boundary. The landowners, who objected to their land not being included,
 were also given an opportunity to put their case across. The examiner
 requested that the Parish Council submit their methodology for defining the
 Settlement Development Boundary to him.
- The Parish Council had proposed draft policy wording concerning controlling development in the green space to the west of the village, and all parties were asked to consider this new wording and explain how it might be used in decision-making.
- The Parish Council were asked to explain the amount of development proposed for the community centre site (the land subject to the NDO). The Examiner had concerns that the site was too small to accommodate the proposed building, parking and amenity facilities, and the Parish Council have been asked to reconsider the proposed development (in coordination with TDC) to satisfy these concerns.
- The Examiner questioned all parties on the choice of planning conditions proposed for the NDO.

Once the actions requested by the Examiner have been completed and appropriate documentation submitted to him, the Examination of the Neighbourhood Plan and NDO can proceed. The Examiner will determine whether any further modifications to the Plan are necessary (these will be subject to their own consultation, as is the case with Ardleigh), and then whether the Plan and NDO meet the 'basic conditions' set out in Town and Country Planning Act, and can proceed to referendum.